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Samuel Jeremiah Jeter

Indictment for

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE.
(Dwelling)

SC Code: 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079

Class: FEUEXM (V)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY Ol_: SPARTANBURG )
JAN 11 2018

At a Court of General Sessions, Aconvened on . the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE
" [DWELLING)

That the Defendant, Samuei~Jjeremiah-Jeter,_did_in_Spartanburg_County, on or

about October 25, 2017, willfully and intentionally enter the dwelling belonging to
Katrina Walker located at 476 Gentry Street, Spartanburg, South Carolina without
consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and that the defendant did enter
the dwelling either:

(1) in the nighttime and/or

(2) caused physical injury to any person who is not a participant in the

7

crime

in violation of Section 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended.

case made.and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4200421
. Samuel Jeremiah Jeter ) AWH: _2017A4210203513
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/25/2017
Race: MCK_ ___Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C. Code § « 16-11-0311
DOB: | [ SS#l | )  CDRCode#: 0079
Address: g )
City,State,Zip: ~ :
DL — SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes['] No[ ] CMV Yes{] No[J Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictinent comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary (Afier June 20, 1985) - First degree (15-Life) ,
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[INON-VIOLENT ‘X VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Grand Jury.

e, [J

Thecharge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesscr Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presenimen
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [C] Negotiated Sen

(defendant’s initials) .
ecommendation by the State,

SCI101370 SCB101474
SC Bar# Defendant Neely, Pay'K. SC Bard
- i Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendatyisjc ited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daysimenthsiyears-or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; preyided-tiat uponthe-seevice-of days/months/years and/or payment
of$ __~—— :pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the-balenee-is-suspended-withprobation for _ ————————

wmonthshwears-and subject to South Carolina Department of Probauon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
CJCONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[) The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or reccive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[} RESTITUTION: [Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public S &e@@%
Payment Terms: i Obtain GED [ D
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. _',AH_TW—'

May serve W/E begining 019
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling S

Random Drug/Alcohol testing ourt of App@ ls

*Fine: g
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecunve weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $160 $ /OO ‘w pmts, of § , beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 _$ 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S —_——
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S AS5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ K75 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL S 128,75 any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk C E D % Judge Code: -
Court Reporter: dumb‘v Nt Sentence Date: 7,0

SCCA/217 (04/2018) . : ' Y/ |



